Manar Rabayah

• Nablus, Palestine

Manar.jr5@gmail.com 📞 0592705424

f Manar Rabayah

Profile

As a student in the fourth year of the networking and information security major, I learned a lot about information technology in my first year at Arab Open University, and I learned several things about networks and information security at Al-Najah National University. I learned about networks programming, configuring and building networks, and other topics in information security. Through my experiences in the two universities and the media club, I was able to manage projects and events, form public relations, and learn several skills, described in my resume.



Professional Experience

Vice President,

Media Club, Arab Open University 2016 - 2018 | Ryiadh, Saudi Arabia

An active member of public relations,

Arab Open University 2016 - 2018 | Riyadh, Saudi Arabia



Languages

Arabic

Native language

English



Education

Bachelor's degree Networks and Information Security,

An-Najah National University ☑ 01-2018 - present | Nablus, Palestine

Information and computing technology,

Arab open university 09-2016 - 12-2017 | Riadh, Saudi Arabia

High school 136

08-2013 - 06-2016 | Riyadh, Saudi Arbia



Skills

Computer Skills

- LINUX
- Microsoft

Coding Languages

- Java
- php
- JavaScript
- HTML/CSS
- SOL
- visual basic

Programs

- Microsoft Office
- photoshop
- illustrator

Network

- Network Architecture
- Maintaining networks
- Programming of the Network



